
From: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR 
Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2022 8:24 AM 
To: Emma MacAlister 
Cc: marcelo.borges@tramontina.com; otavio.carneiro@akerman.com; 

kate.quelch@akerman.com; Mike Berman; Jeff Tracy; 
sarah.campbellsmith@akerman.com 

Subject: RE: Status Update Request for Site Investigation for Mirro Co Plt 2 (Former), 
BRRTS # 02-36-588656 

 
Good morning Emma,  
 
Thanks for the update, I will await the results.  
 
Regards,  
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

Tauren R. Beggs 
Phone: (920) 510-3472 
Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov (preferred contact method during work at home) 
 

From: Emma MacAlister <EMacAlister@Geosyntec.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2022 3:29 PM 
To: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR <Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov> 
Cc: marcelo.borges@tramontina.com; otavio.carneiro@akerman.com; kate.quelch@akerman.com; 
Mike Berman <MBerman@Geosyntec.com>; Jeff Tracy <JTracy@Geosyntec.com>; 
sarah.campbellsmith@akerman.com 
Subject: RE: Status Update Request for Site Investigation for Mirro Co Plt 2 (Former), BRRTS # 02-36-
588656 
 
Good afternoon Tauren, 
 
We were granted access and started site investigation field activities on 9/19. We are currently waiting 
on analytical results and will submit the laboratory reports to you within 10 business days of receipt. 
  
Let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Thank you,  
Emma MacAlister, R.G. 
Project Geologist 
[Licensed R.G. in MO] 

Geosyntec Consultants, Inc.  
309 N. Water Street, Suite 350 
Milwaukee, WI 53202 
Phone: 414.918.7483 Mobile: 414.335.2689 
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From: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR <Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2022 11:42 AM 
To: Emma MacAlister <EMacAlister@Geosyntec.com> 
Cc: marcelo.borges@tramontina.com; otavio.carneiro@akerman.com; kate.quelch@akerman.com; 
Mike Berman <MBerman@Geosyntec.com>; Jeff Tracy <JTracy@Geosyntec.com>; 
sarah.campbellsmith@akerman.com 
Subject: Status Update Request for Site Investigation for Mirro Co Plt 2 (Former), BRRTS # 02-36-588656 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. If you have any suspicion, please confirm with the sender 
verbally that this email is authentic. If you suspect fraud, click "Phish Alert Report." 

 
Hi Emma,  
 
The 9/26/2022 deadline has passed for the site investigation extension. Please provide an update on the 
site investigation activities. The DNR did call the owner in early August 2022 shortly after providing the 
site investigation deadline extension. After DNR explained the proposed work on the call, the owner 
indicated he would respond to Geosyntec/Tramontina and provide access to conduct the site 
investigation work, so I also wanted to confirm if you got access to the property or not.   
 
Regards,  
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

Tauren R. Beggs 

Hydrogeologist & Northeast Region Land Recycling Expert 
Remediation and Redevelopment Program 
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
2984 Shawano Ave 
Green Bay, WI 54313 
Phone: (920) 510-3472 
Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov (preferred contact method during work at home) 
 
dnr.wi.gov 
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